
Licensing Act 2003: 

 Application for a new Premises Licence 

An application has been made by: MŌRENA 
COFFEE LTD for the premises EN’ROUTE 
2A STATION APPROACH, SIDCUP, DA15 7AW 
On the date of: 27/05/2026 

Summary of the proposed licensable activities and 
the proposed hours of opening: 
SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
- MONDAY TO SUNDAY 10:00 - 22:00 

OPENING HOURS (TO PUBLIC) 
- MONDAY TO SATURDAY 07:00 - 22:30 
- SUNDAY 0800 - 22:30 

Any person wishing to view details of an application 
may contact the licensing partnership on 01732 
227004 or email them at: 
licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk or visit 
http://pa.sevenoaks.gov.uk/online-licensing 

Any person wishing to make representation about 
the application should make them in writing on or 
before the: 24/06/2026 

To: Licensing Partnership, Council Offices, Argyle 
Road, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 1HG.  
Email: licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk 

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a 
false statement in connection with an application. 
The offence is punishable on summary conviction 
by a fine of any amount. 

Section 17 Licensing Act 2003  

Licencing Act 2023 Application for a  
New Premises Licence 

Application Reference: 26/03548/LIPN 

Notice is hereby given that LETO BAKERY LTD 
has applied to the City of Westminster on 
23.05.2026 for a new premises license for:  
8 Berkeley Square, London, W1J 6EE 

The proposed application is to permit:  
Sale by Retail of Alcohol  
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:00 
Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 

Seasonal Details: From the end of permitted hours 
on New Year's Eve to start of permitted hours on 
New Year's Day. On Sundays immediately prior to 
Bank Holidays 23:00 to 00:00 

Any person who wishes to make a representation in 
relation to this application must give notice in writing 
of his/her representation by 22 June 2026 stating 
the grounds for making said representation to: 
Licensing Service, Westminster City Hall, 64 
Victoria Street, London, SW1E 5QP.  

The public register where applications are available 
to be viewed by members of the public can be 
accessed online by visiting at 
www.westminster.gov.uk/Licensing and following 
the link to the public register.  

The Licensing Authority must receive 
representations by the date given above. The 
licensing Authority will have regard to any such 
representation in considering the application. it is an 
offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 
2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application for 
premises licence and the maximum fine on being 
convicted of such an offence is £5000. 

Licensing Act 2023  

Notice of Application for a  
Premises Licence 

Notice is hereby given that Souvlaki Place LTD has 
applied to Licensing Team, London Borough of 
Sutton, Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton SM1 
1EA for a Premises Licence for sale of alcohol in  
1 Belmont Road, Wallington, England, SM6 8TE.  

The application seeks financial authorisation for the 
following licensable activities: 
• Sale of alcohol (indoors): Monday- Saturday from 
11:00 -21:00 hours. 

The licensing register and a record of the application 
may be inspected at the offices of the Licensing 
Authority at Licensing Team, London Borough of 
Sutton, Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, SM1 
1EA during normal office hours. 

Any person wishing to make representations 
regarding this application must do so in writing to the 
Licensing Authority at the address above or via 
email to licensing@sutton.gov.uk 

Representations must be received no later than 
25/06/2026. 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with an application. A 
person making such an offence is liable on 
summary conviction to an unlimited fine. 
Dated: 29/05/2026 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE 

To whom it may concern, 

I, Nicoletta Camba, on behalf of ANGELO PIZZA 
LTD, hereby give notice that I have applied to the 
Licensing Authority at the London Borough of 
Bromley for a new Premises Licence in respect of 
the following premises: 88 Anerley Road, London, 
SE19 2AH, known as Dell’Angolo Pizzeria. 

The application is for: 
Supply of alcohol (on and off sales) 
Tuesday to Saturday, 17:00 to 22:00. 

Any person wishing to make representations in 
relation to this application may do so in writing to: 
Licensing, London Borough of Bromley, Stockwell 
Close, Bromley, BR1 3UH 

Representations may also be submitted by email to: 
licensing@bromley.gov.uk no later than 
24/06/2026. 

Representations received after this date cannot be 
considered. All representations must be made in 
writing. 

A copy of this application may be inspected at the 
Licensing Authority’s offices during normal office 
hours, or on the Council’s website: 
www.bromley.gov.uk (search: applications). 

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a 
false statement in connection with this application. 
On summary conviction, the maximum fine is 
unlimited. 

Dated: 1 June 2026.
Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that Sicily Bros LTD has 
applied to Wandsworth Council for a new premises 
licence at Regine Pizzeria, 20 Enterprise Way, 
SW18 1SA for The sale by retail of alcohol for 
consumption both on and off the premises; The 
provision of regulated entertainment, including live 
music and recorded music. 

Any person who wishes to make a representation in 
relation to this application must give notice in writing 
by 17/06/2026 stating the grounds for making said 
representation to: Wandsworth Licensing Authority, 
Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic 
Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or 
by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk 

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of Wandsworth Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden,Surrey, 
SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 
p.m. Information on all new and variation 
applications received by the Licensing Authority can 
be viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk 

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, 
punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine.

GOODS VEHICLE OPERATOR'S LICENCE 

Thames Removals (London) Ltd of Unit 1, 25-27 
Gordon Road, London, SE15 2AF is applying to 
change an existing licence as follows: 

To add an operating centre at 2 Stockholm Road, 
London, SE16 3LP for 5 goods vehicles and 0 
trailers. 

Owners or occupiers of land (including buildings) 
near the operating centre who believe that their use 
or enjoyment of that land would be affected should 
make written representations to the Traffic 
Commissioner at Office of the Traffic Commissioner, 
Quarry House, Quarry Hill, Leeds, LS2 7UE, stating 
their reasons, within 21 days of this notice. 

Representors must at the same time send a copy of 
their representations to the applicant at the address 
given above. A guide to making representations is 
available from the Traffic Commissioner's Office.  

MARRIAGE ACT 1949 &  
CIVIL PARTNERSHIP ACT 2004 

Notice of application for premises to be approved as 
a venue for civil marriages and civil partnerships 

I, Dan Kujawski of The Old Vic Theatre,  
103 The Cut, London, SE1 8NB 

have applied to the London Borough of Lambeth for 
approval of premises in pursuance of the above 
Acts as a venue where civil marriages may be 
solemnised and civil partnerships may be 
registered. The premises to which the application 
relates is: The Old Vic Theatre, 103 The Cut, 
London, SE1 8NB 

Regulations made under the above Acts state that 
premises can be approved by the Council if in their 
opinion and amongst other things:  
i.They are seemly, dignified and regularly available 
for civil marriages/partnerships. 
ii.They have adequate fire precautions, and other 
appropriate safety precautions. 
iii.They are not used solely or mainly for religious 
purposes, or have been so used but have 
subsequently been used solely or mainly for other 
purposes. 

Full details of the requirements that a premises must 
meet to be considered for approval can be obtained 
from the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG. Any person wishing to inspect 
the application and the plans of the premises may 
do so at the offices of the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 
Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG., by appointment 
only. Any person may give notice of an objection to 
the grant of approval. Objections must be made in 
writing to the Licensing Section at the above 
address and must be received within the period of 
twenty-one days beginning on the day on which this 
notice was published.  

GOODS VEHICLE OPERATOR'S LICENCE 

Fesshaye trading as FITIWI HAULAGE LTD of 
52 Browning Avenue W7 1AU is applying to use Off 
Silverthorne Road. Queenstown Road, Nine 
Elms, London SW8 3HE as an operating centre for 
1 vehicles and 1 trailer.  

Owners or occupiers of land (including buildings) 
near the operating centre who believe that their use 
or enjoyment of that land would be affected should 
make written representations to the Traffic 
Commissioner at Office of the Traffic Commissioner, 
Quarry House, Quarry Hill, Leeds, LS2 7UE, stating 
their reasons, within 21 days of this notice. 

Representors must at the same time send a copy of 
their representations to the applicant at the address 
given above. A guide to making representations is 
available from the Traffic Commissioner's Office.  

LICENSING ACT 2003  

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE  

Southbank Centre Ltd has applied to the 
London Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a 
premises licence, in respect of the following 
premises:  
Unit 14, Royal Festival Hall, Belvedere Road, 
London, SE1 8XX which would authorise the 
following licensable activities:  
Live music 
Recorded music 
Performance of Dance 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth, 3rd floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing. 

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application.  

Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received 
no later than 26 June 2026. 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000). 




